Graham, Thomas

From: Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 4:48 PM
To: Batchelder, Andrew; Beetz, Justin; Ben Larison; Carriveau, Daniel; Conrad Juergensmeyer; David

Vitola; Alcohol Testing Program; Klucznik, Shaun; Lisa Yeager (lyeager@sao5.org); Paula Tyrell; Sonya
Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa

Cc: Beetz, Justin; Belmonte, Anthony; Origon, Lance; Gutschow, Taylor
Subject: Hernando County Sheriff's Office January 2022 Agency Inspections
Attachments: January 2022 Agency Inspections.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

Good afternoon,

Instrument 80-000812 was not inspected due to the instrument being at CMI, Inc. for diagnosis and/ or repair
of its power issue. The instrument was received by CMI, Inc. on November 8, 2021.

Instrument 80-000814 was inspected with no issues to report. Instrument 80-000814 is being utilized as our
primary instrument.

Instrument 80-005249 was inspected with no issues to report. Instrument 80-005249 is being utilized as our
alternate instrument.

Instrument 80-000228 was provided to us from FDLE as a loaner instrument while 80-000812 is out for
repair. Instrument 80-000228 was inspected with no issues to report. Upon receipt of Instrument 80-000812
back from repair, Instrument 80-000228 will be returned to FDLE.

We are in the process of attempting to upload our instruments to FDLE.

All of our simulators have been calibrated by TechSource.

All of our breath tests are being recorded with the WatchGuard recording equipment.

If | can be of additional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,
Dep. B. Collito

Deputy Brad Collito
Intake/ Release Unit



Hernando County Detention Center
16425 Spring Hill Dr.

Brooksville, FL 34604
T(352)544-2334 F(352)544-2349
beollito@hernandosheriff.org

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Hernando
County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address,
may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.




Graham, Thomas

From: Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 9:36 AM
To: Batchelder, Andrew; Beetz, Justin; Ben Larison; Carriveau, Daniel; Conrad Juergensmeyer;

David Vitola; Alcohol Testing Program; Klucznik, Shaun; Lisa Yeager (lyeager@sao5.org);
Paulta Tyrell; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa

Cc: Beetz, Justin; Belmonte, Anthony; Origon, Lance; Gutschow, Taylor
Subject: Hernando County Sheriff's Office February 2022 Agency Inspections
Attachments: February 2022 Agency Inspections.pdf

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

Good morning,

Instrument 80-000812 was not inspected due to the instrument being at CMi, Inc. for diagnosis and/ or repair
of its power issue. The instrument was received by CMI, Inc. on November 8, 2021. The diagnosis was
completed on 1/20/2022 with repair authorization returned on 1/26/2022.

Instrument 80-000814 was inspected with no issues to report. Instrument 80-000814 is being sent to FDLE for
its annual inspection.

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

If I can be of additional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,
Dep. B. Collito

Deputy Brad Collito

Intake/ Release Unit

Hernando County Detention Center
16425 Spring Hill Dr.



Brooksville, 'L 34604
T(352)544-2334 1/(352)544-2349
beollitoi@hernandosheriff.orge

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

e E——
From: Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 4:06 PM
To: Batchelder, Andrew; Beetz, Justin; Ben Larison; Carriveau, Daniel; Conrad Juergensmeyer;

David Vitola; Alcohol Testing Program; Klucznik, Shaun; Lisa Yeager (lyeager@sao5.org);
Paula Tyrell; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa

Cc: Beetz, Justin; Belmonte, Anthony; Origon, Lance; Gutschow, Taylor

Subject: RE: Hernando County Sheriff's Office February 2022 Agency Inspections

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or J

responding to this email.

Good afternoon,
Please see the following updates below in red.

Deputy Collito

From: Collito, Brad

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 9:36 AM

To: Batchelder, Andrew <abatchelder@hernandosheriff.org>; Beetz, Justin <JBeetz@hernandosheriff.org>; Ben Larison
<blarison@sao5.org>; Carriveau, Daniel <dcarriveau@hernandosheriff.org>; Conrad Juergensmeyer
<CJuergensmeyer@sao5.org>; David Vitola <dvitola@sao5.org>; FDLE <AlcoholTestingProgram@fdle.state.fl.us>;
Klucznik, Shaun <sklucznik@hernandosheriff.org>; Lisa Yeager (lyeager@sao5.org) <lyeager@sao5.org>; Paula Tyrell
<PTyrell@sao5.org>; Sonya Wolthuis <swolthuis@sao05.0rg>; Stevens, Teresa <TStevens@hernandosheriff.org>

Cc: Beetz, Justin <JBeetz@hernandosheriff.org>; Belmonte, Anthony <abelmonte@hernandosheriff.org>; Origon, Lance
<LOrigon@hernandosheriff.org>; Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us>

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

Instrument 80-000814 was inspected with no issues to report. Instrument 80-000814 displayed ERR:012 while
attempting to upload the data to FDLE | contacted our Department Inspector at FDLE who advised that the
instrument would need to go to CM!, Inc. Department inspector Gutschow advised that this error pertains to
the instrument’s RAM, and is becoming more and more common with the age of the instruments.

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

[ntake/ Release Jnit

Hernando County Detention Center
164235 Spring Hill Dr.

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
Sent: Saturday, March 12, 2022 11:31 AM
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
Subject: Hernando County Sheriff's Office March 2022 Agency Inspections
Attachments: March 2022 Agency Inspections.pdf

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

Instrument 80-000814 was not inspected due to the instrument being at Enforcement Electronics for diagnosis
and/ or repair of its RAM issue. The instrument was successfully uploaded by FDLE prior to being sent to

Enforcement Electronics.

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
To: Batchelder, Andrew; Beetz, Justin; Ben Larison; Carriveau, Daniel; Conrad Juergensmeyer; David Vitola; Alcohol
Testing Program; Jenna Carlson; Jennifer Brown (jbrown@sao5.org); Klucznik, Shaun; Laura Badiukiewicz;
Lindsay Stewart; Lisa Yeager (lyeager@sao5.0rg); Peggy Jarman; Sandra Medeiros (smedeiros@sao5.0rg);
Shannon Walker; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa; Swain Diane - SAO (dswain@sao5.0rg)

Cc: Belmonte, Anthony; Beetz, Justin; Origon, Lance; Gutschow, Taylor
Subject: Hernando County Sheriff"s Office May 2022 Agency Inspections
Date: Saturday, May 21, 2022 9:12:47 AM

Attachments: May 2022 Agency Inspections.pdf

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening

attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Good afternoon,

Instrument 80-000812 was not inspected due to the instrument being at CMI, Inc. for
diagnosis and/ or repair of its power issue. The instrument was received by CMI, Inc. on
November 8, 2021. The diagnosis was completed on 1/20/2022 with repair authorization
returned on 1/26/2022. Per CMI, Inc., repairs are in work at this time. CMI, Inc. advised that
repairs should be complete in the next 4-6 weeks. The delay on this repair was due to new
breath hoses being out of stock at CMI, Inc.

Instrument 80-000814 was not inspected due to the instrument being at Enforcement
Electronics for diagnosis and/ or repair of its RAM issue. The instrument was successfully
uploaded by FDLE prior to being sent to Enforcement Electronics. As of today’s date, there is

not an estimate for its return.

Instrument 80-005249 was inspected with no issues to report. Instrument 80-005249 is being
utilized as our primary instrument.

Instrument 80-000228 was provided to us from FDLE as a loaner instrument while 80-000812
is out for repair. Instrument 80-000228 was inspected with no issues to report. Upon receipt
of Instrument 80-000812 back from repair, Instrument 80-000228 will be returned to FDLE.

Our instruments were uploaded to FDLE without issue.

We are continuing to send our simulators to TechSource for their annual calibrations.

All of our breath tests are being recorded with the WatchGuard recording equipment.

If | can be of additional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,
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Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT - INTOXILYZER 8000

Agency: FDLE Serial Number: 80-000228
Time of Inspection: 09:00 Date of Inspection: 05/21/2022 Software: 8100.27
Check or Test YES | NO
Date and/or Time Adjusted
No
| Diagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection): OK -
Yes
Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000 -
Yes
Mouth Alcohol Test: Slope Not Met
Yes
Interferent Detect Test: Interferent Detect o
Yes
| Diagnostic Check-(fEEE-Inspection): OK |
| Yes
[ Alcohol Free 0.05g/210L Test | 0.08g/210L Test 0.20g/210L Test [0.08 g/210L
| Test (g/210L) (g/210L) (g/210L) Dry Gas Std Test
(g/210L) Lot#:202101C Lot#:202108D Lot#:202106B (g/210L)
Exp: 01/12/2023 Exp: 08/17/2023 Exp: 06/22/2023 Lot#:11821080A3
| - Exp: 06/05/2023
0.000 0.049 0.079 | 0.204 0.078
0.000 0.050 0.080 | 0.203 0.078
0.000 0.049 0.080 0.203 0.079

Number of Simulators Used: 5

Remarks:

The above instrument complies ( X ) does not comply ( ) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.
I certify that I hold a valid Florida Department of Law Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and that I
performed this inspection in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

2 O uas

_ BRAD R COLLITO
Signature and Printed Name

Q§121/2022_
Date

FDLE/ATP Form 40 — March 2004






Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT - INTOXILYZER 8000

Agency: HERNANDO COUNTY SO
Time of Inspection: 07:51

Date of Inspection: 05/21/2022

Serial Number:
Software: 8100.27

80-005249

Check or Test YES | NO
Date and/or Time Adjusted
B No
Diagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection): OK
| Yes
Alcochol Free Subject Test: 0.000
| Yes
Mouth Alcohol Test: Slope_Not Met
i Yes
Interferent Detect Test: Interferent Detect
Yes
Diagnostic Check (Post-Inspection): OK
Yes
| Alcohol Free 0.05g/210L Test 0.08g/210L Test 0.20§7210L Test 0.08 g/210L
Test (g/210L) (g/210L) (g/210L) Dry Gas Std Test
(g/210L) Lot#:202101C Lot#:202108D Lot#:202106B (g/210L)
Exp: 01/12/2023 Exp: 08/17/2023 Exp: 06/22/2023 Lot#:06021080A2
— Exp: 04/05/2023
0.000 0.048 0.077 0.195 0.079
0.000 | 0.047 0.077 0.195 0.079
0.048 0.077 0.195

1 0.000

Number of Simulators Used: 5

Remarks:

The above instrument complies ( X ) does not comply (

I certify that I hold a valid Florida Department of Law Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and that T
performed this inspection in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FaAC.

(EB éﬁ_ues

BRAD R COLLITO

| 0.080

) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

Signature and Printed Name

05/21/2022
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

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to
or from the Hernando County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon
request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to public
disclosure.



mailto:bcollito@hernandosheriff.org

